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Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk, Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC  20543 
 
 Re: Hernández v. Mesa, No. 17-1678 
 
Dear Mr. Harris, 
 

I represent the Petitioners in the above-captioned case, in which the 
Supreme Court granted certiorari on May 28, 2019. 

 
After conferring with counsel for the Respondent, we jointly move for 

adoption of the following modified briefing schedule: 
 
Petitioners’ Opening Brief:  Friday, August 2, 2019 
Respondent’s Brief:   Monday, September 23, 2019 
Petitioners’ Reply Brief:  Wednesday, October 23, 2019 
 

This schedule reflects mutually agreed-upon extensions for both 
parties, which are necessary due to the heavy press of business for all 
counsel. It would also allow for the case to be set for argument during the 
session beginning on Monday, November 4, 2019 (or any later session), 
consistent with Rule 25.3. 

 
The parties also jointly move to dispense with the printing of the Joint 

Appendix, as the necessary lower-court materials are already provided in the 
Petition Appendix. If the Court denies this motion, the parties jointly request 
in the alternative that the Joint Appendix be due on the same day as the 
Petitioners’ opening brief—per the proposed modified schedule, above. 

 
If the Court has any questions concerning the above, please do not 

hesitate to let me know. 
 
             Sincerely yours, 

         
                  Stephen I. Vladeck 

cc: Mr. Randolph J. Ortega, Esq. 
        Counsel for Respondent 


